

Cornell Employee Assembly

Minutes of the October 19th, 2022 Meeting 12:15 PM – 1:30 PM Zoom

I. Call to Order

a. A. Haenlin-Mott called the meeting to order at 12:17 PM.

II. Roll Call

- a. Members Present:
- b. Members Absent:
- c. Also Present:

III. Land Acknowledgment of the Gayogoho:no (Cayuga Nation)

a. A. Haenlin-Mott stated the Land Acknowledgement.

IV. Approval of the minutes from September 7th, September 24th, and October 12th

- a. A. Haenlin-Mott motioned to approve the minutes from September 7th, September 24th, and October 12th minutes by unanimous consent
- b. A. Schafft approved, M. Benda seconded, and the motion was approved by unanimous consent.

V. Business of the Day

- a. D. Howell provided a presentation on the Cornell Veterans Colleague Network Group
 - i. D. Howell introduced the team of the Network Group, including her position as both Chair and Employee Assembly representative. She also stated the Group's mission is to raise awareness for veteran and military personnel issues at Cornell, provide a forum on for veterans to discuss these issues, and aid Cornell in its recruitment and retention of veterans.
 - ii. D. Howell sated that the Group follows the GEAR Up model; this model includes giving through mentoring students and tabling, engagement through tours and sharing resources with the community, achievement through EA representation and family reintegration, and recruitment through Welcome for New Hires videos and veterans job fairs.
 - iii. D. Howell stated that Cornell's celebration of Veteran's day will take place on Friday, November 11th at 11:00am at Auditorium 230 of Anabel Taylor Hall, which will include an address from Mark Minton, President of the



- Cornell Undergraduate Veterans and a Cornell Chimes concert of service songs.
- iv. D. Howell stated that the Group will be offering the Cornell Veterans Continuation of Service Award, with the first round of nominations due October 28th.
- v. A. Haenlin-Mott expressed support of the Group, that the Employee Assembly is there to support them, and expressed interest in making the Veterans House accessible.
- vi. D. Howell stated that the Veterans House is located at 625 University Ave.
- b. Announcement of Jessica Withers as Director of the Assemblies
 - i. A. Haenlin-Mott announced J. Withers as the new Director of the Assemblies.
 - ii. J. Withers stated that she will begin the position on November 1st.
- c. Discussion of President Pollack's Visit
 - i. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that President Pollack will attend the Assembly's meeting on November 16th and that questions from the Assembly will be sent to the Office of the President before the meeting.
 - ii. E. Kalweit stated that questions can be emailed to him or to the Employee Assembly executives.
 - iii. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that questions will be due by Monday, November 7th
- d. Discussion of President's Address to Staff
 - i. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the President's Address to Staff will be December 12th and asked J. Creque if she had any news to share with the Assembly on the address. She also stated the event will likely be in-person and livesteamed, and that a location is currently being identified.
- e. Discussion of Priorities Poll
 - i. A. Haenlin-Mott asked J. Creque about the status of the Priorities Poll.
 - ii. J. Creque stated that the Assembly's Executive Meeting discussed extending the deadline to October 28th. She also shared a flyer with the Assembly and that the flyer will be sent out to Assembly members upon feedback from the Assembly of the flyer.
 - iii. M. Davis expressed interest in including a catchphrase like "Your Voice Counts" to emphasize that the Poll benefits employees.
 - iv. H. Depew asked about the response to the Priorities Poll. J. Creque stated that there are 203 responses to the poll and that the timing of the initial announcement of the Poll may have disrupted response.



- v. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that because the Assembly has not followed up with employees following the initial launch of the poll, it would be good to distribute the flyer as soon as possible.
- vi. M. LoParco suggested the title "Employee Assembly's Priorities Poll: Your Voice Matters" for the flyer and stated that she can distribute the Poll to the screens of the Law School and send the flyer to the Dean of the Graduate and Professional School in the College of Business.
- vii. J. Creque asked whether the Office of the Assembly would be planning on sending the poll out to all employees again and whether the Assembly might be more successful with individuals reaching out to their constituents as opposed to broad-base communication.
- viii. J. Withers stated that it would be best for the Assembly to pursue both methods of communication.
- ix. J. Creque asked whether there will be a message only related to the Priorities Poll in October or whether the Poll would simply be included in an October newsletter. She stated her concern that individuals who received the last EA Voice may not have seen the Poll within the newsletter.
- x. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the Assembly should choose the former option and focus solely on communication about the Priorities Poll for October.
- xi. M. Benda seconded A. Haenlin-Mott's opinion and expressed interest in getting the message out tomorrow (October 20th).
- xii. A. Haenlin-Mott expressed interest in verbiage on how the Priorities Poll and the survey sent out by Human Resources allow employees to be heard in different ways.
- xiii. J. Creque stated a custom message increases engagement and that she would add this verbiage to the newsletter template.

VI. Committee Reports

- a. Executive Committee Marcella Benda
 - i. M. Benda stated that Sonja Rucker, Vice President for the Department of Inclusion, will be attending the Committee's November 30th meeting and that Julie Edwards, Director of the Skorton Center of Health Initiatives, will be attending a future meeting.
 - ii. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that there will be an informal meet-and-greet with Christine Lovely on Saturday, October 7th at 8:30 at the Statler Hotel.
- b. Communications and Awards Committee Jackie Creque
 - i. Nothing to report
- c. Education Committee Matthew Davis



- i. M. Davis stated that the Committee met on October 18th and came up with an action plan for obtaining data on degree programs that employees have successfully enrolled in the past. He also stated that the Committee also discussed whether they had time to send out a notice of the deadline for public service loan forgiveness on October 31st.
- ii. M. LoParco stated that the student loan debt relief application has been released and that if public service loan forgiveness does not apply to an employee, they can qualify for this application instead.
- iii. M. Davis stated that all full-time employees of Cornell are eligible for public service loan forgiveness.
- iv. M. LoParco stated that if employees have pursued loan consolidation recently and were informed, they had insufficient payments for loans, they may need to go through extra steps to secure this loan forgiveness.
- v. J. Kruser stated that it is likely that more payments will be accepted than if you chose not to submit during this period.
- vi. K. Tannenbaum stated that when applying for public service loan forgiveness, employees should first consolidate and then payments started counting and that there would be credits for loan payments prior to consolidation.
- vii. J. Creque expressed interest in an Assembly member drafting this information for the EA Voice.
- viii. J. Kruser expressed interest in ensuring that employees are directed to central Human Resources for information.
- ix. J. Creque asked whether Human Resources would have a problem with the Assembly directing employees to them for information on student loan forgiveness.
- x. K. Tannenbaum stated that this would be HR's job and that they should expect a rush to get applications filled out.
- xi. J. Kruser stated that he could email the person he worked with for his application to get feedback on whether HR would have a problem with the Assembly directing employees to them.
- d. Welfare Committee Kristine Mahoney
 - J. Withers stated that Julie Edwards and Laura Santacruz, the Director and Assistant Director of the Skorton Center of Health Initiatives, attended the October 19th meeting of the committee.
- e. Benefits and Policy Committee Kit Tannenbaum
 - i. K. Tannenbaum stated that the Committee wishes to continue the discussion on how the University can continue to support the Care Fund.



- f. Elections Committee Annyce Schafft
 - i. Nothing to report

VII. Liaison Reports

- a. Faculty Senate J. Creque
 - i. J. Creque stated that the Faculty Senate discussed faculty titles and the recent work-life survey at their last meeting.
- b. University Assembly M. Benda
 - i. M. Benda stated that the University Assembly had a presentation from Bruce Lewenstein, Director of the Ombuds, that they will have their visit with President Pollack soon, and that they discussed having a larger-scale Campus Safety Forum.
 - ii. M. Benda provided an overview of the University Assembly's duties and presence on campus. She also stated that there are openings on the Committee on Infrastructure, Technology, and the Environment; Welfare Committee; and the Codes and Judicial Committee.
 - iii. M. LoParco asked whether there were descriptions of what each Committee is responsible for within the Assembly.
 - iv. J. Withers provided descriptions of the Committees to the Assembly.
 - v. E. Krumm stated that she would be interested in occupying the seat on the Welfare Committee.
 - vi. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that if members are interested to please let her know as soon as possible.

VIII. New Business

- a. Open Discussion
 - i. No discussion

IX. Adjournment

a. M. Benda motioned to adjourn the meeting, J. Kruser seconded the motion, and the meeting was adjourned at 1:30PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Clerk of the Assembly